WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
4/10/16

TO: 		Jackson O’Brien, Jordyn Hoepner, Amanda Hashimoto, Sarah Dale, Peter Reilly
FROM:		Mariah Post
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 4/4/16 – 4/8/16

I. RED FLAGS: none

II. ISSUES:  Outlet Connection Errors – Unable to complete migration to single file

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (4/4/16 – 4/8/16):

4/5/16
· Continued adding all changes into single Xcode file
· Continued organizing layout of “Patient Detail” controller – Jackson O’Brien, Peter Reilly

[bookmark: _GoBack]4/7/16
· Continued adding all changes into single Xcode file
· Simulation Errors
· Continued work on “Search” functionality – Mariah Post

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (4/11/16 – 4/15/16):

· Fix errors in single Xcode file
· Add changes to medication inventory – Sarah Dale 
· Add “Save” button in New Patient View Controller (All Team Members)
· Complete “New Visit” functionality for both Check-In/Triage and Consult
· Begin work on “Prescription” functionality 
· Organize tables in Parse
· Complete “Search” functionality – Mariah Post
· Lowest priority
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